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Seating for members of the public
may be limited. The Commission
therefore asks that those intending to
attend the meeting advise it in advance
by sending an email to the Commission
at mmc@mmc.gov or by calling (301)
504—0087. Members of the public will
need to present valid, government-
issued photo identification and obtain a
visitor’s pass from the receptionist at the
main laboratory building.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The
Commission plans to meet with regional
management and scientific officials in
each of the National Marine Fisheries
Service’s six regions to identify the most
pressing marine mammal research and
management needs. The Commission
will use these meetings to develop a set
of national priorities for guiding federal
conservation efforts for marine
mammals. Members of the public are
invited to attend these meetings and to
provide comments concerning priority
issues. Those unable to attend any of the
meetings may submit comments in
writing. Written comments should be
sent to Timothy J. Ragen, Executive
Director, Marine Mammal Commission,
4340 East-West Highway, Room 700,
Bethesda, Maryland 20814.

The first meeting will be held in the
National Marine Fisheries Service’s
Northeast Region at the Northeast
Fisheries Science Center. Notices of
other meetings will be published in the
Federal Register and posted on the
Commission’s Web site (http://
www.mmc.gov) when the dates and
locations are determined.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Timothy J. Ragen, Executive Director,
Marine Mammal Commission, 4340
East-West Highway, Room 700,
Bethesda, MD 20814; (301) 504—0087;
email: tragen@mmec.gov.

Dated: July 19, 2012.

Michael L. Gosliner,

General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2012-18318 Filed 7-24-12; 11:15 am)]
BILLING CODE 6820-31-P

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND
SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice 12-043]

Notice of Intent To Grant Exclusive
License

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and
Space Administration.

ACTION: Notice of intent to grant
exclusive license.

SUMMARY: This notice is issued in
accordance with 35 U.S.C. 209(e) and 37

CFR 404.7(a)(1)(i). NASA hereby gives
notice of its intent to grant an exclusive,
license in the United States to practice
the invention described and claimed in
U.S. Patent Application No. 6,452,510;
NASA Case No. KSC-12168 entitled
“Personal Cabin Pressure Monitor and
Warning System,” to Aviation
Technology, Inc., having its principal
place of business at 288 Dolphin Cove
Court, Del Mar, CA 92014. The patent
rights in this invention have been
assigned to the United States of America
as represented by the Administrator of
the National Aeronautics and Space
Administration. The prospective
exclusive license will comply with the
terms and conditions of 35 U.S.C. 209
and 37 CFR 404.7.

DATES: The prospective exclusive
license may be granted unless, within
fifteen (15) days from the date of this
published notice, NASA receives
written objections including evidence
and argument that establish that the
grant of the license would not be
consistent with the requirements of 35
U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7.
Competing applications completed and
received by NASA within fifteen (15)
days of the date of this published notice
will also be treated as objections to the
grant of the contemplated exclusive
license. Objections submitted in
response to this notice will not be made
available to the public for inspection
and, to the extent permitted by law, will
not be released under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552.

ADDRESSES: Objections relating to the
prospective license may be submitted to
Patent Counsel, Office of the Chief
Counsel, Mail Code CC—-A, NASA John
F. Kennedy Space Center, Kennedy
Space Center, FL 32899. Telephone:
321-867-7214; Facsimile: 321-867—
1817.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Randall M. Heald, Patent Counsel,
Office of the Chief Counsel, Mail Code
CC-A, NASA John F. Kennedy Space
Center, Kennedy Space Center, FL
32899. Telephone: 321-867-7214;
Facsimile: 321-867—-1817. Information
about other NASA inventions available
for licensing can be found online at
http://technology.nasa.gov/.

Sumara M. Thompson-King,

Acting Deputy General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2012—-18227 Filed 7—25-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7510-13-P

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND
SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice 12-042]

Notice of Intent To Grant a Partially
Exclusive License

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and
Space Administration.

ACTION: Notice of intent to grant
partially exclusive license.

SUMMARY: This notice is issued in
accordance with 35 U.S.C. 209(e) and 37
CFR 404.7(a)(1)(i). NASA hereby gives
notice of its intent to grant a partially
exclusive license in the United States to
practice the inventions described and
claimed in U.S. Patent Application No.
11/671,089 entitled “Wireless Sensing
System Using Open-GCircuit, Electrically-
Conductive Spiral-Trace Sensor,” to
Caplan Taylor Enterprises LLC having
its principal place of business in
Newport News, Virginia. The license
may be limited to one or more fields of
use. The patent rights in these
inventions have been assigned to the
United States of America as represented
by the Administrator of the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration.
The prospective partially exclusive
license will comply with the terms and
conditions of 35 U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR
404.7.

DATES: The prospective partially
exclusive license may be granted unless,
within fifteen (15) days from the date of
this published notice, NASA receives
written objections including evidence
and argument that establish that the
grant of the license would not be
consistent with the requirements of 35
U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7.
Competing applications completed and
received by NASA within fifteen (15)
days of the date of this published notice
will also be treated as objections to the
grant of the contemplated partially
exclusive license.

Objections submitted in response to
this notice will not be made available to
the public for inspection and, to the
extent permitted by law, will not be
released under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552.
ADDRESSES: Objections relating to the
prospective license may be submitted to
Patent Counsel, Office of Chief Counsel,
NASA Langley Research Center, MS 30,
Hampton, VA 23681; (757) 864—3230
(phone), (757) 864-9190 (fax).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Robin W. Edwards, Patent Counsel,
Office of Chief Counsel, NASA Langley
Research Center, MS 30, Hampton, VA
23681; (757) 864—3230; Fax: (757) 864—
9190. Information about other NASA
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inventions available for licensing can be
found online at http://
technology.nasa.gov.

Sumara M. Thompson-King,

Acting Deputy General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 201218228 Filed 7-25-12; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7510-13-P

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND
SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice 12-058]

Notice of Intent To Grant Partially
Exclusive License

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and
Space Administration.

ACTION: Notice of intent to grant
partially exclusive license

SUMMARY: This notice is issued in
accordance with 35 U.S.C. 209(e) and 37
CFR 404.7(a)(1)(i). NASA hereby gives
notice of its intent to grant a partially
exclusive license in the United States to
practice the invention described and
claimed in U.S. Patent Nos. 7,295,884
entitled, “System and Method of
Designing a Load Bearing Layer of an
Inflatable Vessel,” to OxyHeal Medical
Systems, Inc., having its principal place
of business at 3224 Hoover Ave.
National City, CA 91950. The patent
rights in these inventions have been
assigned to the United States of America
as represented by the Administrator of
the National Aeronautics and Space
Administration. The prospective
partially exclusive license will comply
with the terms and conditions of 35
U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7.

DATES: The prospective partially
exclusive license may be granted unless,
within fifteen (15) days from the date of
this published notice, NASA receives
written objections including evidence
and argument that establish that the
grant of the license would not be
consistent with the requirements of 35
U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR 404.7.
Competing applications completed and
received by NASA within fifteen (15)
days of the date of this published notice
will also be treated as objections to the
grant of the contemplated partially
exclusive license.

Objections submitted in response to
this notice will not be made available to
the public for inspection and, to the
extent permitted by law, will not be
released under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552.
ADDRESSES: Objections relating to the
prospective license may be submitted to
Patent Counsel, Office of the Chief
Counsel, NASA Johnson Space Center,
2101 NASA Parkway, Houston, TX

77058, Mail Code AL; Phone (281) 483—
3021; Fax (281) 483-6936.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ted
Ro, Intellectual Property Attorney,
Office of Chief Counsel, NASA Johnson
Space Center, 2101 NASA Parkway,
Houston, TX 77058, Mail Code AL;
Phone (281)244-7148; Fax (281) 483—
6936. Information about other NASA
inventions available for licensing can be
found online at http://
technology.nasa.gov/.

Sumara M. Thompson-King,

Acting Deputy General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2012—-18229 Filed 7—25-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7510-13-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket No. CP2009-43; Order No. 1410]

Negotiated Service Agreement
Amendment

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a
recently-filed Postal Service request
concerning a change in the termination
date of Express Mail & Priority Mail
Contract 7. This notice addresses
procedural steps associated with the
filing.

DATES: Comments are due: July 27,
2012.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at http://
www.prc.gov. Commenters who cannot
submit their views electronically should
contact the person identified in FOR
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT by
telephone for advice on alternatives to
electronic filing.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Stephen L. Sharfman, General Counsel
at 202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
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I. Introduction

On July 19, 2012, the Postal Service
filed notice that it has agreed to an
amendment to the existing Express Mail
& Priority Mail Contract 7 subject to this
docket.? The Postal Service includes

1 Notice of United States Postal Service of Change
in Termination Date Pursuant to Amendment to
Express Mail & Priority Mail Contract 7, July 19,
2012 (Notice).

three attachments in support of its
Notice:

e Attachment A—a redacted copy of
the amendment to the existing Express
Mail & Priority Mail Contract 7;

e Attachment B—a certified statement
required by 39 CFR 3015.5(c)(2); and

¢ Attachment C—an application for
non-public treatment of materials to
maintain redacted portions of the
contract amendment and related
financial information under seal.

The amendment extends the
contract’s termination date to the
effective date of the Postal Service’s
annual change in prices of general
applicability for Priority Mail and
Express Mail scheduled for January
2013. Id. Attachment A at 2. The Postal
Service intends for the amendment to
become effective on the date that the
Commission completes its review of the
Notice. Id.

The Postal Service filed much of the
supporting materials, including the
related contract, under seal. Id.
Attachment C. It maintains that the
redacted portions of the contract
amendment, customer-identifying
information, and related financial
information, should remain
confidential. Id. at 3. This information
includes the price structure, underlying
costs and assumptions, pricing
formulas, information relevant to the
customer’s mailing profile, and cost
coverage projections. Id. The Postal
Service asks the Commission to protect
customer-identifying information from
public disclosure indefinitely. Id. at 7.

II. Notice of Filings

Interested persons may submit
comments on whether the changes
presented in the Postal Service’s Notice
are consistent with the policies of 39
U.S.C. 3632, 3633, or 3642, 39 CFR
3015.5, and 39 CFR part 3020, subpart
B. Comments are due no later than July
27, 2012. The public portions of these
filings can be accessed via the
Commission’s Web site (http://
WWW.pIc.gov).

The Commission appoints Katalin K.
Clendenin to serve as Public
Representative in this docket.

III. Ordering Paragraphs

It is ordered:

1. The Commission shall review the
Notice of United States Postal Service of
Change in Termination Date Pursuant to
Amendment to Express Mail & Priority
Mail Contract 7, filed on July 19, 2012
in Docket No. CP2009—43.

2. Pursuant to 39 U.S.C. 505, Katalin
K. Clendenin is appointed to serve as an
officer of the Commission (Public
Representative) to represent the
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